

Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

Hemmingway Leather Armchair

Product SKU: 90022122

Dates sold: 01/07/2023 - 04/09/2023



Why the product is recalled: The area between the underside of the armrest and folding support legs may create a pinch point.

Hazard: There is a risk of injury or laceration if fingers are caught between the armrest and legs when folding the chair.



- Consumers should stop using the chair immediately and take care when folding the chair to keep fingers away from the pinch point area.
- 2. Consumers should return the product to their place of purchase for a refund or for a replacement product.
- 3. Send us an email or phone us if you are unable to return the product or have sold or gifted it to another person



Ask our staff to find out more about the recall.

1300 653 969 from 9am to 5pm, Monday to Friday



Purchased from: Early Settler



Set yourself a reminder to check at home

- Take a photo of this notice
- Set a reminder on your phone

PRA 2023/19926

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information